GAINSBERG LAW, P.C.

1 South Dearborn St Phone
215t Floor Fax
Chicago, IL 60603 e-mail:

VIA E-MAIL FOIA@metrarr.com;

Freedom of Information Officer
15-E

547 W. Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, IL 60661

312-600-9585
312-757-4545
neal@gainsberglaw.com

July 6, 2016

RE: Request for CAMERA VIDEO of injuries sustained in Metra Parking Lot

My client:
Location of Incident: Blue Island Coach Yard
Date of Incident: 06-29-2016

Approx. Time of Incident: ~ 10:30 PM

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advised that | represent the above individual in a work injury claim that
occurred at the above date and time. The location and time of when the injury occurred
indicates that the occurrence that led to the injury may have been captured by the METRA
cameras on the train and in the Blue Island Coach Yard.

This letter serves as a FORMAL FOIA REQUEST for any and all video camera
footage captured by any camera that depicts the injuries on the aforementioned Blue Island
Coach Yard regarding | o June 29, 2016 on or about 10:30 PM. If you

should have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Gainsberg Law, P.C.

Neal S. Gaindbery

Neal S. Gainsberg
Attorney at Law
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